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Kispang Rural Municipality

Offi  ce of the Rural Municipal Executive
Kispang-3, Kaule, Nuwakot
Bagamati Province of Nepal.

Invitation for Sealed Quotation
Notice No KRM/SQ/GOODS/01/2082/083

Date of Publication: 2025/12/05
Kispang Rural Municipality, Offi  ce of Rural Municipal Executive Kispang-3,Kaule, Nuwakot invites electronic Sealed Quotation from Eligible Bidders 
for the following supply and delivery of goods .

Contract 
No Description

Estimate Amount 
Including VAT 

(NRS)

Bid Security 
Amount (NRS)

Bid Security 
Validity 
Period

Price of Bid 
Documents

(NRS)

Last Date  
and time of 
Submission

Bid Opening Date 
and Address

KRM/SQ/
GOODS/ 01/

2082/083

Procurement of 
Essential Medicines, 

Surgical Supplies, 
and Sanitary Pads for 
Free Distribution and 

School Use

2597855/- 77400/- 30 days 1000/-
21-12-2025
12:00 pm

21-12-2025 13:00 
PM at Kispang Rural 

Municipality, Nuwakot 
Kahule Kaule, 

Nuwakot Bagmati 
Province Nepal

1. Details of the bank for the cost of the bid document are as follows: Sanima Bank Ltd., Kispang-3, Kaule Branch, Account No. 
059010040000008 (Rajaswa/Revenue Shirshak No. 14529). Cash deposit for bid security shall be made at Sanima Bank Ltd., Kispang-3, 
Kaule Branch, Deposit Account No. 059010020000015 (Kispang Ga.Pa. GA3 Sthaniya Taha Dharauti Khata). The name of the offi  ce is 
Kispang Rural Municipality, Offi  ce of the Municipal Executive, Kispang-3, Kaule, Nuwakot.

2. Eligible bidders are advised to visit the e-GP portal of the PPMO website for further details or may contact Kispang Rural Municipality, 
Offi  ce of the Municipal Executive, Kispang-3, Kaule, Nuwakot, Telephone: 9851147970, 9851080149, or Email: kispangrm@gmail.com

3. Matters not covered by this notice shall be governed by the Public Procurement Act, 2063, the Public Procurement Regulation, 2064, and 
other prevailing regulations and their latest amendments.

Chief Administrative Offi  cer

LALITPUR  METROPOLITAN  CITY

OFFICE OF MUNICIPAL EXECUTIVE
PULCHOWK, LALITPUR

BAGMATI PROVINCE, NEPAL

Invitation for Electronic Bids
Date Of Publication: 2082/08/19 (05th December, 2025)

  Lalitpur Metropolitan City Office, Pulchowk, Lalitpur invites Electronic Bid Only from eligible bidders for the Construction of following work as per   given table below. Bidders 

may obtain further information at Lalitpur City Office, Pulchowk, Lalitpur or may visit PPMO website www.bolpatra.gov.np/egp

Contract Name
Contract

Identification No.

Pre-Bid

Meeting

Bid

Security

Bid

Document

Fee

Cost Estimate

(Including

VAT & PS)

Last Date and

Time of Bid

Submission

Bid Opening

Date and Time

LMC-NCB-

WORKS-2082/83-05

LMC-NCB-

WORKS-2082/83-06

LMC-NCB-

WORKS-2082/83-07

LMC-NCB-

WORKS-2082/83-08

2082/09/13

(28th December

2025 at 12:00 PM)

2082/09/13

(28th December

2025 at 12:00 PM)

2082/09/13

(28th December

2025 at 12:00 PM)

2082/09/13

(28th December

2025 at 12:00 PM)

NRs. 4,57,000.00

NRs. 3,55,000.00

NRs. 4,25,000.00

NRs. 4,92,000.00

NRs.

3,000.00

NRs.

3,000.00

NRs.

3,000.00

NRs.

3,000.00

NRs.

1,82,73,074.22

NRs.

1,41,95,487.07

NRs.

1,70,15,448.68

NRs.

1,96,83,523.42

2082/09/21

(05th January

2026 at 14:00 PM)

2082/09/21

(05th January

2026 at 14:00 PM)

2082/09/21

(05th January

2026 at 14:00 PM)

2082/09/21

(05th January

2026 at 14:00 PM)

2082/09/21

(05th January

2026 at 12:00 PM)

2082/09/21

(05th January

2026 at 12:00 PM)

2082/09/21

(05th January

2026 at 12:00 PM)

2082/09/21

(05th January

2026 at 12:00 PM)

Construction of Road at Ward No. 

4, 6, 7, 10, 12 & 17 of LMC.

Construction of Road at Ward No. 

25, 26, 27 & 29 of LMC.

Construction of Road at Ward No. 

8, 14 & 28 of LMC.

Construction of Road at Ward No. 

18, 21, 22 & 25 of LMC.

ef/t–?; 
;DaGwdf 

cd]l/sL bafa

Dofqmf]g–;L e]6df zflGt / Jofkf/ ;Gt'ngd'vL cfu|x
a]Olhª– k|mfG;sf /fi6«klt Odfg'Pn Dofqmf]gn] 
a]Olhªdf lrlgofF /fi6«klt ;L lrglkmª;Fusf] 
laxLaf/sf] e]6jftf{df o'qm]g o'4 cGTosf nflu 
;lqmo e"ldsf lgefpg / k|mfG;–rLg Jofkf/ 
c;Gt'ng ;dfwfg ug{ ;xof]u k'¥ofpg cfu|x 
u/]sf 5g\ . u|]6 xn ckm b lkkN;df cfof]lht 
eJo ;df/f]xsf aLr ;DkGg pRr:t/Lo jftf{ 
pgsf] rLg e|d0fsf] k|d'v s]Gb|laGb' aGof] .

clkm;df /xFb} rLgsf] rf}yf] e|d0f u/]sf 
Dofqmf]gsf nflu o;k6ssf] tLglbg] ofqf bf];|f] 
ljZjo'4kl5 o'/f]kdf b]lvPsf] ;a}eGbf 3fts 
åGåsf ¿kdf /x]sf] o'qm]g o'4df o'4lj/fdsf] 
Jofjxfl/s dfu{ vf]Hg] cj;/;d]t ag]sf] 
5 . ;fy}, k|mfG;df yk lrlgofF nufgL cfslif{t 
ug]{ p2]Zo klg ;dfg¿kdf /x]sf] atfOPsf] 

5 . k|mfG;sf] rLg;Fusf] Jofkf/ 3f6f ;g\ @)@$ 
df a9]/ $^ ca{ o'/f] -%$ ca{ 8n/_ k'u]sf] 5, 
h;n] cfly{s d'2fnfO{ o;k6ssf] e]6jftf{df emg} 
dxŒjk"0f{ agfPsf] 5 .

/fi6«klt ;L / k|yd dlxnf k]ª lno'cfgn] 
Dofqmf]g bDktLnfO{ /ftf] un}Frf;lxt ;Ddfg 
uf8{, em08f kmx/fO/x]sf afnaflnsf / b'j} 
b]zsf /fi6«ufgn] ;lhPsf] eJo :jfut k|bfg 
u/]sf lyP . xndf k|j]z ubf{ b'j} g]tf d':s'/fpFb} 
cufl8 a9] . Dofqmf]gn] eL8tkm{ xft xNnfpFb} 
clejfbg;d]t u/] .

oBlk jftfj/0f cfTdLo eP klg jftf{sf] d"n 
;Gb]z :ki6 lyof]– b'j} kIfn] …dte]bx¿ kf/Ú ub}{ 
l:y/ / bL3{sfnLg ;fem]bf/Ltkm{ pGd'v x'g'kg]{ . 
Dofqmf]gn] ;LnfO{ k|mfG; / rLgn] …;fy;fy} sfd 

ubf{ dfq} lg0ff{os kl/0ffdÚ ;Dej x'g] atfpFb} 
o'qm]g o'4n] o'/f]k]nL ;'/Iffdfly dfq geO{ cGt/
f{li6«o ljlw–Joj:yfdfly klg uDeL/ r'gf}tL 
pTkGg u/]sf] pNn]v u/] .

pgsf] egfOnfO{ k|ltWjlgt ub}{ /fi6«klt ;Ln] 
rLg jftf{ tyf s"6gLlts dfWoddfkm{t …Gofok"0f{, 
:yfoL / ;a} kIfn] :jLsfo{Ú zflGt ;Demf}tfsf 
nflu k|lta4 /x]sf] bf]xf]¥ofP . csf]{ jif{ hL–& 
lzv/ ;Dd]ngsf] cfof]hgf ug]{ tof/Ldf /x]sf 
Dofqmf]gn] a]OlhªnfO{ …clws ;Gt'lnt / lgikIfÚ 
lgod–cfwfl/t cfly{s k|0ffnL agfpg ;xof]u 
ug{ cfu|x u/] .

Dofqmf]gsf] rLg e|d0f o'qm]gsf /fi6«klt 
ef]nf]lbd/ h]n]G:sLsf] xfn}sf] k]l/; e|d0fkl5 
ePsf] xf] . h]n]G:sLn] jfl;ª\6gn] o'4 cGTosf 

nflu ul//x]sf] bafaaLr o'/f]knfO{ lsPesf] 
;fydf /lx/xg cfu|x u/]sf lyP . …o'4nfO{ 
plrt cGTodf k'¥ofpg'kg]{ xfd|f] ;femf wf/0ff 
xf],Ú h]n]G:sLn] Dofqmf]g;Fusf] e]6kl5 ;fdflhs 
;~hfndf n]v]sf lyP .

o;aLr, klZrdL /fi6«x¿n] a]Olhªdfly ?;sf] 
o'4 k|of;nfO{ ck|ToIf ¿kdf cfly{s tyf k|ljlws 
;xof]u k'¥ofPsf] cf/f]k nufpFb} cfPsf 5g\ . 
rLgn] eg] zflGt jftf{sf nflu lg/Gt/ cfx\jfg 
ub}{ cfP klg ;g\ @)@@ sf] cfqmd0faf/] ¿;lj?4 
s'g} lgGbf jQmJo glbPsf] tYonfO{ cfnf]rsx¿n] 
k'gM :d/0f u/fO/x]sf 5g\ . Dofqmf]gn] ;L;Fusf] 
e]6df rLgn] …s'g} klg tl/sfn]Ú ?;nfO{ o'4 
bL3{sfnLg agfpg] ;xof]uaf6 6f9f /xg'kg]{ ;Gb]z 
lbg] atfOPsf] 5 . /f;;÷PPkmkL

gofFlbNnL– ?; / 
ef/tn] bzsf}+b]lv 
Pscsf{nfO{ …;do–k/LlIftÚ 
ldqsf ¿kdf JofVof 
ub}{ cfPsf 5g\ . t/ 
o'qm]gdfly ?;sf] cfqmd0fkl5 
låkIfLo ;DaGw ce"tk"j{ 
bafadf kl//x]sf] 
5 . cd]l/sL /fi6«klt 8f]gfN8 
6«Dkn] ¿;L t]n vl/b /f]Sg 
ef/tdfly hf]8bf/ bafa 
lbFb} gofFlbNnLaf6 cfoftLt 
¿;L t]ndf %) k|ltzt;Dd 
s8f s/ nufPsf 5g\ . o:t} 
;+j]bgzLn k[i7e"lddf ?;L 
/fi6«klt Enflbld/ k'l6g 
laxLaf/ gofFlbNnL cfOk'u]sf 
5g\ . ;g\ @)@! l8;]Da/otf 
pgsf] of] klxnf] ef/t e|d0f 
xf] . /fi6«klt k'l6gn] o;cl3 
;]K6]Da/df rLgdf k|wfgdGqL 
g/]Gb| df]bL;Fu e]63f6 
u/]sf lyP .

b'j} b]zaLrsf ;xof]u 
/ tgfjsf kfFr k|d'v If]q 
lgDgfg';f/ b]lvPsf 5g\–

t]n / pmhf{
o'qm]g o'4kl5 ef/t 

¿;L t]nsf] ;a}eGbf 7"nf] 
vl/bstf{ aGg k'Uof] . ;g\ 
@)@$ df ef/tn] s"n 
sRrf t]n cfoftsf] sl/a 
#^ k|ltzt–b}lgs !* nfv 
Aof/]neGbf a9L–¿;af6 
Nofof] . o;n] ef/tnfO{ 
caf}{+ 8n/ art u/fof] eg] 
d:sf]sf] o'4 sf]ifnfO{ klg 
alnof] agfof] . oxL sf/0fn] 
ef/tsf] klZrdL ;fem]bf/Ldf 
tgfa a9Øf] / 6«Dkn] z'Ns 
j[l4 ug]{ lg0f{o u/] . 6«Dkn] 
;Defljt cd]l/sL Jofkf/ 
;Demf}tfcGtu{t df]bLn] 
¿;L t]n cfoft s6f}tL 
ug]{ ;xdlt hgfPsf] bfaL 
u/] klg gofFlbNnLn] o;af/] 
s'g} k'li6 u/]sf] 5}g . tyflk, 
ev{/sf Jofkf/ tYofÍn] 
ef/tsf] ¿;L t]n vl/b 36\b} 
uPsf] ;+s]t lbG5 .

/Iff
?; P]ltxfl;s¿kdf 

ef/tsf] k|d'v xltof/ 
cfk"lt{stf{ ag] klg kl5Nnf 
jif{df gofFlbNnLn] cd]l/sf, 
k|mfG; / Oh/fonaf6 vl/b 
a9fpFb} lge{/tf sd ug{ 
yfn]sf] 5 . ;fy}, ef/tn] 
3/]n' pTkfbgdf klg ult 
a9fPsf] 5 .

:6sxf]d OG6/g];gn 
lk; l/;r{ OlG:6Ro'6 
-P;cfOlkcf/cfO{– l;k|L_ sf 
cg';f/ ;g\ @))(–!# df 
&^ k|ltzt /x]sf] ef/tsf] 
¿;L xltof/ cfoftsf] 
lx:;f ;g\ @)!(–@# 
df #^ k|ltztdf em/]sf] 
5 . o; ;Gbe{df pGgt 
¿;L P;–$)) xjfO{ /Iff 
k|0ffnLsf] ;Defljt yk vl/b 
tyf ¿;sf] ;'–%& n8fs' 
ljdfg ef/t;Fu ;xpTkfbg 
ug]{ k|:tfjdfly 5nkmn x'g] 
ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 . ef/t;Fu 
tLg P;–$)) o'lg6 5g\, 
t/ klZrdL k|ltaGwsf sf/0f 
afFsL b'O{sf] 8]lne/L 
/f]lsPsf] 5 .

Jofkf/
?; ef/tsf] rf}yf] 

7"nf] Jofkfl/s ;fem]bf/ 
ag]sf] 5 . ;g\ @)@$–@% 
df b'j} b]zaLr Jofkf/ 
^* ca{ &) s/f]8 8n/ 
k'u]sf] lyof] . t/ ef/t–?; 
Jofkf/ cToGt c;Gt'lnt 
5– o;sf] () k|ltzteGbf 
a9L lx:;f -^# ca{ *) 
s/f]8 8n/_ ¿;af6 
ef/tdf cfoft x'g] OGwg 
tyf t]n xf] .

ef/tn] ¿;nfO{ cf}iflw, 

d]l;g/L tyf s]xL cf0fljs 
pks/0f lgof{t u5{ . 
ljZn]ifssf cg';f/ !%–@% 
k|ltzthlt Jofkf/ cj}w jf 
…5fof l;lkª g]6js{Ú dfkm{t 
x'g] u/]sf] cfsng 5, h;df 
s]xLn] /0fgLlts On]S6«f]lgS; 
tyf bf]xf]/f] k|of]usf j:t'x¿ 
klg kg]{ atfpF5g\, h;n] 
klZrdL k|ltaGw 5Ng 
;xof]u ug{ ;S5 .

o'qm]g o'4
ef/tn] o'qm]g o'4df 

¿;sf] k|ToIf cfnf]rgf 
gug]{ gLlt clVtof/ u/]sf] 
5 . klZrdL /fi6«x¿;Fu 
;DaGw dha't agfpFb} 
?;;Fu P]ltxfl;s ;fem]bf/L 
hf]ufpg] ef/tLo gLlt 
o;df emlNsG5 . ;g\ @)@@ 
df pHj]ls:tfgdf ePsf] 
df]bL–k'l6g e]6df k|wfgdGqL 
df]bLn] o'4 …l56f]eGbf l56f]Ú 
cGTo x'g'kg]{ rfxgf JoQm 
u/]sf lyP . ;fy}, s]xL 
ef/tLo gful/snfO{ 7uL;d]t 
u/]/ o'4df nluPsf] cf/f]kn] 
ef/t–?; ;DaGwdf yk 
;+j]bgzLntf yk]sf] 5 .

…u'6lg/k]IftfÚ gLlt
ef/tsf] k/Dk/fut 

…u'6lg/k]IftfÚ tyf /0fgLlts 
:jtGqtfsf] gLlt xfnsf] 
hl6n e"–/fhgLlts kl/
b[Zodf klg s]Gb|laGb' ag]sf] 
5 . ljz]iftM rLg;Fusf] 
r'gf}tL Joj:yfkg ug{ 
cd]l/sf / o'/f]k;Fu ;lGw 
;'b[9 ub}{ ef/tn] ¿;;Fu 
k'/fgf] ;fem]bf/L hf]ufpg] 
k|of; ul//x]sf] 5 .

OG6/g];gn qmfOl;; 
u|'ksf ljZn]ifs k|jL0f 
8f]G6Ln] eg], …ef/tn] 
?;;Fusf] k'/fgf] ;DaGw 
sfod /fVg rfxG5, lsgls 
of] s]jn rLg;Fusf] 
r'gf}tLk"0f{ ;DaGwnfO{ 
;Gt'ngdf /fVg] pkfodfq 
xf]Og, ef/tsf] bL3{sfnLg 
/0fgLlts :jfoQtfsf] 
cfwf/ klg xf]– ToxL o;sf] 
ljb]z gLltsf] d"n l;4fGt 
xf] .Ú /f;;÷PPkmkL


